From:Planning

Sent:02 Sep 2021 10:23:11

To:lgriffin@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK,

Subject:FW: Planning Application 2021/1922
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Lisa Griffin
Business Support Officer: Technical
t 01508 533655 e Igriffin@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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From: James Easter <James.Easter@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 September 2021 17:41

To: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Subject: Re: Planning Application 2021/1922

I’'m happy for this application to be delegated
James Easter

District Councillor

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk <planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 1:35:25 PM

To: James Easter <James.Easter@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application 2021/1922

Location: Thatchers High Road Bressingham IP22 2AT
Proposal: Change of use and conversion of existing garage to create laundry & ironing room

Application Type : Listed Building Consent

Details of the application and the Case Officer can be viewed on-line in the near future at https://info.south-
norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=QYCERSOQL3100

by using the Further Information tab.

Please see the attached or reply to this e mail by 22 September 2021 .

1) This application can be determined as a delegated decision, YES / NO
2) This application should only be determined by the Committee* YES / NO

*Please state the planning policy/other material planning reason/comment for requiring the application to be determined by
Committee :-

If you are a Member or substitute Member of the Planning Committee you should not declare support for or objection to t
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he proposal until such time as the application is considered by the Committee. To do so may mean you have to declare an interest
and withdraw from the committee discussion.



